Dre. EorreSt C. Allen - = April 2181:, 1941.

has to report for service.

Had my first fishing trip on the 15th, with fair results, Five
of us when out in Great South Bay and brought back 111 flounder,

This sounds like a large number but it would be my judgment that per=

haps the fish averaged not over 3/4 of a pound, a few of them going
to a pound and a half. Any way we had a nice day on the water and

it was pleasant to have that much time off from the officea

Mext week I am going to Washington to attend the Conference of
State and Provincial Health Authorities and while there hope to

see Earnest Boyce.
Sincergly yours, /
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With kind regards.

EGB/JG



